LAPORAN PENELIT<mark>I</mark>AN



"Age Differences In English Language Acquisition"

Oleh:

Alfian, M.Pd

UNIVERSITAS ESA UNGGUL JAKARTA 2020

Ünggul

SURAT TUGAS LPPM



SURAT TUGAS No.066/ST-PEN/LPPM/UEU/IV/2020

Yang bertandatangan di bawahini:

Nama : Dr. Erry Yudhya Mulyani, M.Sc Jabatan : Kepala LPPM .

Menugaskan nama-nama di bawah ini:

Nama	Jabatan	NIDN	Fakultas
Alfian, S.Pd, M.Pd	Ketua	0327098703	Ilmu Komputer

Untuk melakukan kegiatan penelitian dengan judul:

"AGE DIFFERENCES IN ENGLISH LANGUAGE ACQUISITION".

Demikian surat tugas ini dibuat untuk dipergunakan sebagaimana mestinya.

Jakarta, 13 April 2020

Kepala LPPM

dhya Mulyani, M.Sc-0388°M

1. Arjuna Utara 9, Kebon Jeruk, Jakarta 11510. Indonesia 22 (021) 567 4223 ext. 319 🔛 (021) 568 2519

www.esaunggul.ac.id

Universita Esa U

SURAT TUGAS DEKAN



Nomor Perihal : 001/STP/Dekan/Fasilkom/III/2020 : <u>Surat Tugas Penelitian</u>

Kepada Yth, Dosen Fakultas Ilmu Komputer Universitas Esa Unggul Di tempat

Dengan hormat,

Yang bertanda tangan dibawah ini :

Nama Jabatan : Dr.Ir. Husni S.Sastramihardja,MT : Dekan Fakultas Ilmu Komputer

Dengan ini menugaskan kepada : Bapak/Ibu Dosen (Nama-Nama terlampir)

Untuk melakukan Penelitian pada semester Genap Tahun Akademik 2019/2020.

Demikianlah surat tugas ini dibuat sebagai dasar untuk melakukan Penelitian. Apabila dikemudian hari ternyata terdapat kekeliruan pada surat tugas ini, maka segala sesuatunya akan ditinjau kembali.

3

Jakarta, 3 Maret 2020



Dekan Fakultas Ilmu Komputer

Jl. Arjuna Utara 9, Tol Tomang, Kebon Jeruk, Jakarta 11510, Indonesia (021) 567 4223 ext. 206, 207 (021) 567 4248 www.esaunggul.ac.id

Universit Esa

Lampiran Surat Tugas Penelitian No : 001/STP/Dekan/Fasilkom/III/2020

NO	NIDN	KODE NAMA DOSEN
1.	0311087701	1162 - RIYA WIDAYANTI, S.Kom, MMSI
2.	0327086603	5009 – KARTINI, S.Kom, MMSI
3.	0301066002	5165 – Ir. KUNDANG KARSONO JUMAN, MMSI
4.	0327085901	5382 - Drs. HOLDER SIMORANGKIR, M.Kom
5.	0318126501	5543 – Dr. Ir. MARZUKI SILALAHI, MT
6.	0330126703	5679 - BUDI TJAHJONO, S.Kom, M.Kom
7.	0324066901	5709-Ir. MUNAWAR, MMSI, Ph.D
8.	0312076201	5799 – Dra. SRI KLIWATI, M.Kom
9.	0321066601	6165 - NUGROHO BUDHISANTOSA, ST, MMSI
10.	0021017305	6592 - AGUNG MULYO WIDODO, ST, M.Sc
11.	0319088902	6711 - TRI ISMARDIKO WIDYAWAN, S.Kom, M.Kom
12.	0301127801	6818 - Dr. FRANSISKUS ADIKARA, S.Kom, MMSI
13.	0305079001	6860 - MUHAMAD HADI ARFIAN, S.Kom, MM
14.	0305027903	6911 - HENDRY GUNAWAN, S.Kom, MM
15.	0323027707	7028 - MASMUR TARIGAN, ST, M.Kom
16.	0323107101	7033 – MALABAY, S.Kom, M.Kom
17.	0424076401	7097 – Ir. NIZIRWAN ANWAR, MT
18.	0306048801	7135 - MUHAMAD BAHRUL ULUM, S.Kom, M.Kom
19.	8868930017	7145 – Dr. Ir. HUSNI SETIAWAN SASTRAMIHARDJA, MT
20.	0305116804	7329 - Dr. GERRY FIRMANSYAH, ST, M.Kom
21.	0318098601	7151 - INDRIANI NOOR HAPSARI, ST, MT
22.	-	7174 - SAWALI WAHYU S.Kom, M.Kom
23.	0307117103	7200 – YULHENDRI, ST, MT
24.	0315116501	7228 – Ir. NIXON ERZED, MT
25.	0304029101	7266 – SANDFRENI, S.SI, MT
26.	0305108803	7568 - ARMANDO RILENTUAH PARHUSIP, ST, MTI
27.	0417089101	7988 - ANIK HANIFATUL AZIZAH, S.Kom, M.IM
	0322027605	7328 - ALIVIA YULFITRI, S.Si, MT
	0311068902	7389 - YUNITA FAUZIA ACHMAD, S.Kom, M.Kom
30.	0325099001	7397 - ACENG SALIM, ST, MT

gul

igul

Universita Esa U

31.	0311026702	7436 - POPONG SETIAWATI, S.Kom, MMSI		
32.	U2160910000	7450 - SURYANI, S.Si, M.Si		
33.	0320026801	7465 - BINASTYA ANGGARA SEKTI, ST, MM		
34.	0321088802	7541 - ARIEF ICHWANI, ST, MT		
35.	0318018202	7553 - NOVIANDI, S.Kom, M.Kom		
36.	0315108201	7673 - HABIBULLAH AKBAR, S.Si, M.Sc, Ph.D		
37.	0319028902	7690 - TAUFIK RENDI ANGGARA, S.Si, MT		
38.	0311048707	7720 - IMAM SUTANTO, S.Kom, M.Kom		
39.	0305097802	7760 - DIANA NOVITA, ST, MM		
40.	0418047806	7800 - HANI DEWI ARIESSANTI, S.Kom, M.Kom		
41.	0307087003	7805 - AGUS HERWANTO, ST, MM		
42.	0629077803	7813 – MAIMUN, ST, MT		
43.	0421088001	7841 - DIAH ARYANI, ST, M.Kom		
44.	0326049301	7892 - WINDA SUCI LESTARI NASUTION, S.Pd.I, M.Pd		
45.	0307057504	7894 - SYAHRIZAL DWI PUTRA, ST, M.Kom		
46.	U219053634	7963 - ASMO HARI PRAYOGO, SH, MH		
47.	U219083679	7982 - TRISHA GUSTIYA, S.Pd, M.Si		
48.	U219083689	7993 - HERMANSYAH, S.Kom, M.Kom		
49.	214030496	8080 - ADI WIDIANTONO, S.Kom, M.Kom		
50.	0308087705	6847 - ADEL CHANDRA, S.Kom, MM		
51.	0331108402	7279 -AHMAD IRFAN, S.S, M.Pd		
52.	0304107810	7435-BAMBANG EKO SUPRIYANTO, S.Kom, M.Kom		
53.	0327098703	7164-ALFIAN, S.Pd, M.Pd		
54.	0303047508	7700- ARIF MUGIYONO, ST, M.Cs		
55.	0316038903	7327-HARRY KURNIAWAN, ST, MT		
56.	0306086801	6616-LINDA PURNAMASARI, S.S, M.Si		
57.	0319059102	7522-NYOMAN PUTRA ANTARA, S.Pd, M.Si		
58.	0312059101	7375-SILVIA RATNA JUWITA, S.Pd, M.Pd		
59.	0307078504	7385-SYURYA MUHAMMAD NUR, S.Pd, M.Si		

jgul

jgul

5

Universita Esa l

LEMBAR PENGESAHAN

Laporan Akhir Penelitian Mandiri

Judul Nama Lengkap Peguruan Tinggi NIDN Jabatan fungsional Program Studi Nomor HP Alamat Surel (e-mail) : Age Differences In English Language Acquisition

: Alfian, M.Pd. : Universitas Esa Unggul

0327098703

: Asisten Ahli

: Teknik Informatika

087885885091

: <u>alfian@esaunggul.ac.id</u>

Jakarta, 10 Juli 2020 Peneliti/Pelaksana

Mengetahui,

Dekan Fakultas Ilmu Koupter Universitas Cickel Esa Unggul

HabibuHah Akbar, S.Si, M.Sc, Ph.D NIDN : 0315108201

Alfian, M.Pd NIDN: 0327098703

Menyetujui,

Ka. LPPM Jnggul LPPM

Dr. Erry Yudhya Mulyani, S.Gz., M.Sc

6

NIK: 209100388

DAFTAR ISI

SURAT TUGAS LPPM	2
SURAT TUGAS DEKAN	3
LEMBAR PENGESAHAN	6
Abstract	. 8
Introduction	9
Discussions	
Age and Second language Acquisition	11
Age and Rate of Acquisition	
Educational policy	13
Learning strategies	14
Contextual factors	
Age and L1 transfer	
Social factors and L2 achievement	15
L2 acquisition is complex	15
Five Hypotheses About Second Language Acquisition	16
The Acquisition-Learning Distinction	16
The Natural Order Hypothesis	17
The Monitor Hypothesis	17
The Input Hypothesis	17
The Affective Filter Hypothesis	
Conclusion	
References	19

7

ggul

AGE DIFFERENCES IN ENGLISH LANGUAGE

Alfian

Universitas Esa Unggul, Fakultas Keguruan dan Ilmu Pendidikan

e-mail: <u>alfian@esaunggul.ac.id</u>

Abstract

Despite its certain role as a lingua franca, second language, and the most studied language learnt from the Elementary until Higher Education world wide, still in Indonesia context, English is seen as foreign language since the result of the Youth Pledge had formulated that the official language to be used is Bahasa Indonesia. It is paramount to see English as a foreign language in Indonesia context but there still have been one important thing needs to be taken into account like age difference in second language acquisition theory. It leads to the different point of view proposing that young learner is better than adult learner and vice versa. The real consequence of this two different standpoints is, in the 2013 National Curriculum, the Ministry of Education had issued a statute emphasizing that English is no longer as a mandatory subject to be taught to the Elementary students. However, this regulation is more likely to be changed as the new minister of education planned to re-adjust English as a compulsory subject for Elementary school children. This paper tries to delibertaly discuss about the age difference in second language acquisition and provide reflection on how young and adult learner acquire English as a foreign language. It is to scrutinize both the theory and practice of teaching English to the young and adult learner. Besides, it is to disclose who is better in acquiring a foreign language among them, and more particularly, this paper tries to provide scientific reasons to be used as consideration for the school leader and stakeholder to take standpoint whether it is worth trying to teach English to the young learner.

Key words: age difference, second language acquisition, young and adult learner

Abstrak

Meskipun memiliki status sebagai Bahasa Pemersatu/Lingua Franca, Bahasa kedua, dan sebagai Bahasa yang paling banyak dipelajari di seluruh dunia mulai dari tingkat Sekolah Dasar sampai pada Perguruan Tinggi, namun pada konteks di Indonesia, Bahasa Inggris dipandang sebagai Bahasa Asing karena hasil dari Sumpah Pemuda telah menyepakati bahwa Bahasa Resmi yang digunakan adalah Bahasa Indonesia. Pada konteks di Indonesia, sangat penting sekali untuk menjadikan Bahasa Inggris dengan status sebagai Bahasa asing saja namun ada hal penting lainya yang juga perlu dipertimbangkan seperti perbedaan usia dalam teori pemerolehan Bahasa. Hal ini menghadirkan perbedaan pendapat dari ahli yang menyatakan bahwa pelajar Bahasa usia muda lebih baik dalam memperoleh Bahasa dibandingkan pelajar usia dewasa dan sebaliknya. Masalah yang nyata ditimbulkan dari perbedaan pandangan ini

adalah, di dalam Kurikulum Nasional 2013, Kementrian Pendidikan mengeluarkan peraturan yang menekankan bahwa Bahasa Inggris dipandang tidak wajib untuk diajarkan pada anakanak Sekolah Dasar. Akan tetapi, peraturan tersebut sepertinya akan dirubah karena Menteri Pendidikan yang baru merencanakan akan Kembali menghidupkan Bahasa Inggris sebagai mata pelajaran wajib bagi para siswa Sekolah Dasar. Artikel ini mencoba mendiskusikan secara hati-hati tentang perbedaan usia dalam pemerolehan bahasa kedua dan memberikan refleksi tentang bagaimana pelajar Bahasa usia muda dan dewasa memperoleh bahasa Inggris sebagai bahasa asing. Artikel ini mencoba menggali baik secara teori dan praktik pengajaran Bahasa Inggris kepada pelajar muda dan dewasa. Selain itu, untuk mengungkapkan diantara mereka siapa yang lebih baik dalam memperoleh bahasa asing, dan lebih khusus lagi, artikel ini mencoba untuk memberikan alasan ilmiah untuk digunakan sebagai pertimbangan bagi pemimpin sekolah dan pemangku kepentingan untuk mengambil sudut pandang perihal layak atau tidak mengajarkan bahasa Inggris kepada pelajar Bahasa Inggris kepada pelajar bahasa Inggris kepada pelajar bahasa alasan ilmiah untuk digunakan sebagai pertimbangan bagi

Kata Kunci: perbedaan usia, pemerolehan Bahasa kedua, pelajar muda dan pelajar dewasa

Introduction

learning a foreign language is paramount and undoubtedly has many beneficial for the students but taking this for granted to be taught in Indonesia context without considering age differences related factor seems to be theoretically debatable. In Indonesia context, English is primarily seen as a foreign language albeit it had become a subject need learning from the elementary until higher education level.

Experts agreed that individual learners learn differently depending on some factors like learning opportunities, the motivation to learn, individual differences and learning styles in second language acquisition.

A common assumption is that children are better language learners than adults and that, therefore, learners will be more successful if they start learning a second language when they are young. and the common idea is that younger children learn second language easily and quickly in comparison to older children (Ellis, 2009)

It is commonly believed that children are better language learners than adults in the sense that young children typically can gain mastery of a second language, whereas adults cannot. This is reflected in what is known as the Critical Period Hypothesis (CPH) (Selinker, 2008)

The relationship between age and success in SLA, though complex in nature, is linked to the Critical Period Hypothesis (CPH). CPH, also known as the sensitive

period, is defined as the period during which a child can acquire language easily, rapidly, perfectly, and without instruction. (Ellis, 2015)

However, while there is some truth in this assumption, the research evidence shows that the effects of age on second language acquisition are complex. (Ellis, 2015) In the general sense, it is believed that younger learner have more advantages than the older in acquiring the language. It is, however, remain a big question since there have been different perspectives on age related factors in acquiring second or foreign language and one of the prominent theories regarding this issue is language input.

Language input is another factor linked to age. The learner improves when he or she receives second language input at a level of comprehensible input (i+1). This comprehensible input may change with age where older learners get an advantage over younger ones. (Krashen, 1982)

Some learners start learning a second language in early childhood while many others have to wait till, they go to school (often secondary school). The study of the influence that learners' starting age has on L2 acquisition is motivated by both theoretical and practical considerations. It is a source of empirical evidence about the nature of human beings' language learning capability and how this may change as they grow older.

It also provides educational policy makers with information that they can use to decide when to introduce the teaching of a foreign language into the school system and also what instructional approach might be best suited to learners of different ages. (Ellis, 2015) and learning strategy is absolutely necessary to bridge the needs of students with learning objectives. (Alfian, 2017)

Studies in second language acquisition have made language teachers and curriculum designers aware that language learning consists of more than rule memorization. More important, perhaps, it involves learning to express communicative needs. The details of this new conceptualization of language learning have resulted in methodologies that emphasize communication. In other words, pedagogical decision-making must reflect what is known about. (Selinker, 2008)

Besides, to reach a better result of English language teaching, it is surely needed good approach, method and technique that can make a good synergy among the components of education such as; policy makers, head masters, teachers, students.

(Alfian, 2019) and age differences in English language acquisition is worth discussing and need to be considered by the decision making as its implementation could give both positive and negative effect to the language learner.

Discussions

Trying to reflect to English teaching in Indonesia context, discussion on this paper will primarily be related to a literature review since it can be used for making claims about what we know and do not know about a phenomenon and also about what new research we need to undertake to address questions that are unanswered (Zawacki, 2020) It is therefore, the discussion in this paper is taken from literature review and it is hoped to be generally linked to the English teaching phenomena occurs in Indonesia.

Age and Second language Acquisition

Some researchers have distinguished prepuberty learners, adolescents, and adults (i.e. post- puberty learners). However, this constitutes a somewhat crude way of characterizing 'age'; there is a big difference, for example, between a four-year-old and a ten-year-old child and perhaps an even bigger one between a 17-year-old and a 50-year-old adult learner. (Ellis, 2015)

In Indonesia Context, English has intentionally been taught for the elementary students started from the first grade up to sixth grade to later be continued until University. From a theoretical perspective, the key question is why young learners are capable of higher levels of attainment than older learners (after controlling for the number of years of exposure to the second language). One possibility is that younger learners are better equipped to engage in implicit learning and older learners rely more on explicit learning.

Implicit learning is a slow process that requires massive exposure to the second language so no immediate advantage is apparent for younger learners. In fact, explicit learning may lead to more immediate success. However, over time, implicit learning wins out because it is more likely to enable learners to develop high levels of L2 proficiency. (Ellis, 2015) besides, implicit language learning takes place without either intentionality or awareness. (Ellis, 2009) Explicit language learning is necessarily a conscious process and is generally intentional as well. It is conscious learning where

the individual makes and tests hypotheses in a search for structure. It is a conscious, deliberative process of concept formation and concept linking. (Ellis, 2009)

It is no wonder that in Indonesia English subject is started to be taught for the young learner in order to prepare Elementary students to English subject as implicit learning and it is hoped that they are able to master English well. Regarding implicit and explicit learning, it is more likely to be aligned to what topic need to be taught since the key of implicit learning is about massive exposure to the target language. Moreover, the activity needs also to be well planned by which students are given huge opportunity to use the second language for their daily basis. Teacher also needs to design classroom management for giving the students to many different learning situations in which language learning activity is intentionally created as lively as possible.

The phenomenon of teaching English to young students in Indonesia has not fully considered the difference between implicit and explicit learning. This causes some schools to teach English with a variety of materials and does not emphasize that if English is to be taught to elementary school children, then what must be made a basic consideration is that students must be conditioned that they are learning the language and not learning a subject.

Age and Rate of Acquisition

In general, older learners learn more rapidly than child learners at first except possibly in pronunciation. Older learners only have an initial advantage but, over time, child learners catch up and surpass them. (Ellis, 2015)

Overall, then, older learners have an initial advantage over younger learners, especially in grammar and vocabulary. This can be explained by the more advanced abilities that come with the formal operations stage of cognitive development; older learners are better equipped to make use of conscious learning strategies. Children, however, have an advantage in implicit learning and over time this enables them to catch up and overtake older learners. (Ellis, 2015)

Moreover, it may be premature to dismiss the possibility that age affects the process of acquisition. Child learners are likely to rely on implicit learning while older learners are more likely to make use of explicit learning. It is reasonable to suppose that

the more analytical approach of older learners will have some impact on the route of acquisition. (Ellis, 2015)

Regarding this issue, although in general, young language learners are superior to adult learner, in terms of grammar and vocabulary abilities, adult learners are superior. This forces teachers to ensure that the material is age-appropriate. In Indonesia, there are still many schools that teach English to young learner with teaching vocabulary and grammar as major focus that should be more optimal if these materials are taught to adult learner. It is in line as proposed by Ellis that whereas short-term phonological memory may be of special importance for young learners, language analytical ability appears to be more important for older learners. (Ellis, 2015)

Educational policy

In many countries, language instruction traditionally began in secondary school (i.e. around the onset of puberty), but increasingly countries are opting to start at the elementary-school level. This has been motivated by the belief that younger learners are better equipped to learn a second language than older learners.

Educational policy in Indonesia has adopted the notion that the younger learners are in a better stage in learning second language. However, this is not quite correct as older learners develop more rapidly than younger ones and the advantage that child learners hold in terms of ultimate attainment only emerges after massive amounts of exposure to the second language.

Provision for language instruction in most school systems is insufficient to enable the potential advantage that young starters hold to manifest itself. In other words, it is unlikely that starting foreign language instruction early will confer any real benefit. (Ellis, 2015)

The research on age and L2 acquisition suggests that policy makers would do well to consider carefully before introducing L2 instruction at the elementary-school level to avoid false expectations. At best, it might assist the development of a more nativelike pronunciation, but there is no clear evidence that it holds any advantage for other aspects of L2 acquisition. (Ellis, 2015) One of the most obvious ways of encouraging learner participation in the classroom is through small group work. A number of studies have reported that students working in small groups produce a greater

quantity of language and also better quality language than students in a teacher-fronted, lockstep classroom setting.(Ellis, 2012)

The analysis suggests that the child operated with structures associated with particular verbs rather than classes of verbs, that the structures were independent of each other and that recency in the child's production also played a role. (Wood, 2010)

Learning strategies

Oxford dictionary defined learning strategies as behaviors or actions which learners use to make language learning more successful, self-directed and enjoyable. There are, however considerable problems in deciding exactly what constitutes a 'learning strategy'. Researchers differ in whether they should be restricted to strategies directed at attempts to learn or should also include communication strategies (i.e. strategies such as 'requesting clarification' used to resolve a communication problem). They also differ in whether they see them as involving conscious application on the part of the learner or as performed automatically without consciousness. One possibility compatible with Skill-learning. (Ellis, 2015)

Contextual factors

The likelihood of transfer occurring also depends on the context of learning. This influences the input the learner is exposed to and, crucially, the extent to which transfer is manifest in L2 implicit or explicit knowledge. A distinction can be made between the macro-contexts of learning (for example, classroom vs naturalistic) and the micro-contexts (for example, the learner's interlocutor or the specific task used to elicit samples of language use)

Age and L1 transfer

Learners who start learning an L2 at a young age generally achieve a more native-like accent than those who start later. Some child learners especially those who start before the age of three become totally native-like in their pronunciation of the L2. This can be accounted for in part, at least by the fact that younger learners rely less on their first language and exhibit less transfer than older learners.

Social factors and L2 achievement

The social context in which learners live and work has an effect on how successful they are in learning an L2. This is especially true of learners in a second language context—i.e. a context where the majority or official language is the target language as in the case of L2 learners of English who are living in the United States or United Kingdom. However, it is also true of learners in a foreign language context (i.e. a context where the target language is not the official or majority language as, for example, with Chinese learners of English in China). In both cases, social factors determine the opportunities that learners have to engage with the L2 and their motivation to do so.

L2 acquisition is complex

All theories acknowledge the complexity of L2 acquisition. It is complex because a multitude of factors influence how an L2 develops: individual difference factors, such as language aptitude and motivation; the learner's L1; the nature of the input that learners are exposed to; the kinds of interactions they participate in; the social context in which learning takes place; and whether or not form-focused instruction is available. These factors interact in different ways with different learners, influencing the rate at which learning takes place, the ultimate level of achievement, and also the process of acquisition itself. The sheer complexity of the factors involved and of the interactions among them is the main reason why no general theory of L2 acquisition has been forthcoming.

Learning a first language is an amazing accomplishment. It is a learning task perhaps like no other. At the onset of the language-learning odyssey, a child has much to determine about the language that she or he hears. At the end of the journey, every child who is not cognitively impaired has an intact linguistic system that allows him or her to interact with others and to express his or her needs. (Selinker, 2008)

In foreign language instruction, very often the only language that learners are exposed to is the one in the classroom. There are three sources of input: (a) teacher, (b) materials, and (c) other learners. (Selinker, 2008)

One of the most widely recognized facts about second language learning is that some individuals are more successful in learning a second language than other individuals. Some of the factors that may be responsible for these differences, focusing

in particular on nonlanguage factors, such as age, aptitude, motivation, attitude, and socio-psychological influences. In addition to some learners being more successful language learners, there is also the well-known phenomenon of fossilization. (Selinker, 2008) It has always been assumed that, in a second language learning situation, learners rely extensively on their native language. (Selinker, 2008)

Five Hypotheses About Second Language Acquisition The Acquisition-Learning Distinction

It states that adults have two distinct and independent ways of developing competence in a second language. The first way is language acquisition, a process similar, if not identical, to the way children develop ability in their first language. Language acquisition is a subconscious process; language acquirers are not usually aware of the fact that they are acquiring language, but are only aware of the fact that they are using the language for communication. The result of language acquisition, acquired competence, is also subconscious. (Krashen, 1982)

The second way to develop competence in a second language is by language learning. We will use the term "learning" henceforth to refer to conscious knowledge of a second language, knowing the rules, being aware of them, and being able to talk about them. In non-technical terms, learning is "knowing about" a language, known to most people as "grammar", or "rules". Some synonyms include formal knowledge of a language, or explicit learning. (Krashen, 1982)

Some second language theorists have assumed that children acquire, while adults can only learn. The acquisition-learning hypothesis claims, however, that adults also acquire, that the ability to "pick-up" languages does not disappear at puberty. This does not mean that adults will always be able to achieve native-like levels in a second language. It does mean that adults can access the same natural "language acquisition device" that children use. As we shall see later, acquisition is a very powerful process in the adult. (Krashen, 1982)

The Natural Order Hypothesis

The order of acquisition for second language is not the same as the order of acquisition for first language, but there are some similarities. (Krashen, 1982)

The Monitor Hypothesis

The Monitor hypothesis posits that acquisition and learning are used in very specific ways. Normally, acquisition "initiates" our utterances in a second language and is responsible for our fluency. Learning has only one function, and that is as a Monitor, or editor. Learning comes into play only to make changes in the form of our utterance, after it has been "produced" by the acquired system. This can happen before we speak or write, or after (self-correction). (Krashen, 1982)

The Input Hypothesis

The important question is: How do we acquire language? If the Monitor hypothesis is correct, that acquisition is central and learning more peripheral, then the goal of our pedagogy should be to encourage acquisition. The question of how we acquire then becomes crucial. (Krashen, 1982)

We acquire, in other words, only when we understand language that contains structure that is "a little beyond" where we are now. How is this possible? How can we understand language that contains structures that we have not yet acquired? The answer to this apparent paradox is that we use more than our linguistic competence to help us understand. We also use context, our knowledge of the world, our extra-linguistic information to help us understand language directed at us. (Krashen, 1982)

Our assumption has been that we first learn structures, then practice using them in communication, and this is how fluency develops. The input hypothesis says the opposite. It says we acquire by "going for meaning" first, and as a result, we acquire structure. (Krashen, 1982)

The Affective Filter Hypothesis

The Affective Filter hypothesis states how affective factors relate to the second language acquisition process. (Krashen, 1982) Research over the last decade has confirmed that a variety of affective variables relate to success in second language acquisition. Most of those studied can be placed into one of these three categories:

(1) Motivation. Performers with high motivation generally do better in second language acquisition (usually, but not always, "integrative")

(2) Self-confidence. Performers with self-confidence and a good self-image tend to do better in second language acquisition.

(3) Anxiety. Low anxiety appears to be conducive to second language acquisition, whether measured as personal or classroom anxiety. (Krashen, 1982)

Conclusion

To sum it all up, age is one of the most affecting factors that determine the way an individual learns second language. The different age in the second language is basically cannot be seen in the general sense since there are some different finding of a result regarding with the different age. One of the researches can show that the younger is better in acquiring the second language, still in the other side the other research found that the older is better in acquiring the second language. The young learners are considered fluent in communication of the second language and achieve native like accent. Learners after the age of puberty do not acquire native like accent of a second language but have complex learning pattern. Research suggests that children and adults L2 learners pass through different developmental states in second language learning. Learning depends on the cognitive maturity and neurological factors.

Thus, it can not be taken into general conclusion that the better in acquiring a second language is the younger or vice versa. We could only say that the different age is really affecting second language acquisition in term of the skill or component in language itself. We could only say that the younger is better than the older in the several skills like phonological skills while the older is better in syntax. The young learner can acquire the language easily because they were in the period in which they are good in imitating the language. In addition, the young learners tend to acquire the language faster than the older because they do not have enough capacity both to analyze and synthesize the language to be the complex one. Hence, they acquire the language easily, rapidly, and perfectly.

However, the writer agrees that there must be different stage of literacy than the older who acquires the language. So in brief he would say that the younger is better and so is the older in acquiring the second language, since it is laid on the ways and the

exposure opportunities they have in acquire the target language. Strictly discussed, dealing with the different age in acquiring the second language, it also needs to consider some variables that can really affect, like motivation, anxiety, self confidence, attitude, learning styles and even it has been focused on health, classroom practices and learning styles.

References

- Alfian, A. A. (2017). *The Utilization Of Edmodo As Learning Strategy In Teaching Writing*. *3*(1), 1–15.
- Alfian, A. A. (2019). Contextual Teaching And Learning Approach (Ctl) In English Teaching : Its Advantages And Disadvantages. 4, 58–66.
- Ellis, R. (2009). Implicit and Explicit Knowledge in Second Language Learning, Testing and Teaching. In *Bristol*. Multilingual Matters.
- Ellis, R. (2012). Language Teaching Research and Language Pedagogy. In Language Teaching Research and Language Pedagogy. John Wiley & Sons, Inc.
- Ellis, R. (2015). Understanding Second Language Acquisition-Second Edition. In *Oxford* (Vol. 369, Issue 1). Oxford University Press.
- Krashen, S. D. (1982). *Principles and Practice in Second Language Acquisition*. Pergamon Press Inc.
- Selinker, S. M. G. and L. (2008). Second Language Acquisition: An Introductory Course. In *New York* (Vol. 71, Issue 3). Routledge.
- Wood, D. (2010). Perspective on Formulaic Language: Acquisition and Communication. In *New York*. Continuum International Publishing Group.
- Zawacki, O. M. K. S. B. M. B. K. B. (2020). Systematic Reviews in Education Research: In *Wiesbaden, Germany*. Springer.

jgul

Iniversitas Esa Unggul



ul

niversitas Sa Unggu Universita Esa l

20

Universita Esa l